

## Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

# **Political and Social Sciences**

as a Master's with 1 major with the degree "Master of Arts" (120 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2015 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute for Political Science and Sociology

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record 88|g79|-|-|H|2015

#### UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

### **Learning Outcomes**

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet. **Wissenschaftliche oder künstlerische Befähigung (WK)** 

Allgemeine Kompetenzen:

- Fähigkeit zum eigenständigen wissenschaftlichen Arbeiten
- Kritisches Lesen wissenschaftlicher Texte und Verknüpfung erworbener Grundlagen mit Problemen aus Bereichen der Politik und der Soziologie
- Schriftliche und mündliche Umsetzung der vertieft erworbenen Kenntnisse und Fähigkeiten
- Sicherer Umgang mit Medien und in der Präsentation

Methodische Kompetenzen:

- fortgeschrittene Kenntnisse der Methoden der empirischen Sozialforschung
- weiterführende theoretische und praktische Kenntnisse der Datenerhebung und der Datenauswertung in den Sozialwissenschaften, sowohl in quantitativer wie in qualitativer Hinsicht

Fachspezifische Kenntnisse:

Die Studierenden erwerben solide Kenntnisse und ein kritisches Verständnis auf unten aufgeführte Teilgebiete der Politikwissenschaft und der Soziologie. Eingeschlossen sind hierbei der Stand der Fachliteratur sowie zugleich einige vertiefte Wissensbestände auf dem aktuellen Stand der Forschung:

- Allgemeine Soziologie
- Europaforschung und Internationale Beziehungen
- Politische Theorie
- Sozialstrukturanalyse
- Spezielle Soziologien (hier insbesondere Mediensoziologie)
- Vergleichende Politikwissenschaft und Systemlehre

Die Absolvent\*innen verfügen über ein breites, detailliertes und kritisches Verständnis auf dem neuesten Stand des Wissens in den genannten Spezialbereichen und sind in der Lage Besonderheiten, Grenzen, Terminologien und Lehrmeinungen [ihres Lehrgebiets] zu definieren und zu interpretieren.

Die Absolvent\*innen entwickeln auf der Grundlage des Wissens und Verstehens eigenständige anwendungs- oder forschungsorientierte Ideen.

Sie wägen in den genannten Bereichen problem- und situationsbezogen die erkenntnistheoretisch begründete Richtigkeit fachlicher und praxisrelevanter Aussagen unter Einbezug wissenschaftlicher und methodischer Überlegungen gegeneinander ab.

Die Absolvent\*innen können ihr Verstehen und Wissen sowie ihre Fähigkeit zur Problemlösung auch in neuen und unvertrauten Situationen anwenden, die in einem breiteren oder multidisziplinären Zusammenhang mit ihrem Studienfach stehen. (Pflichtpraktika)

Die Absolvent\*innen können eine Fragestellung aus dem Fachgebiet präzise formulieren, theoretisch fundiert analysieren, selbstständig nach wissenschaftlich-methodischen Gesichtspunkten bearbeiten und darstellen. (MA-Thesis)

### Fähigkeit, eine qualifizierte Erwerbstätigkeit aufzunehmen (QE)

- Die Absolvent\*innen begründen das eigene berufliche Handeln mit theoretischem und methodischem Wissen und reflektieren es hinsichtlich alternativer Entwürfe.
- Sie schätzen die eigenen Fähigkeiten ein, nutzen sachbezogene Gestaltungs- und Entscheidungsfreiheiten autonom und entwickeln diese unter Anleitung weiter (Praktika).

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences	JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re-	page 2 / 73
(2015)	cord Master (120 ECTS) Political and Social Sciences - 2015	

#### Ausbau der kommunikativen Kompetenzen:

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

• Absolvent\*innen sind in der Lage, basierend auf dem aktuellen Stand der Forschung ihre Schlussfolgerungen und die zugrundeliegenden Informationen und Beweggründe in eindeutiger Weise und verständlich vermitteln zu kommunizieren.

#### Befähigung zum zivilgesellschaftlichen Engagement (ZE)

- Die Absolvent\*innen haben ihre kognitiven Kompetenzen hinsichtlich wissenschaftlicher, gesellschaftlicher und kultureller Fragestellungen, Problemfelder und Politikdefizite erweitert. Sie können begründet Position beziehen und haben evaluative Kompetenzen erlangt.
- Sie sind in der Lage, gesellschaftliche Probleme angemessen zu identifizieren und zu kommunizieren.
- Sie haben die Bereitschaft und Fähigkeit entwickelt, ihre vielfältigen Kompetenzen in gesellschaftlich relevante Prozesse einzubringen und dabei aktiv an Meinungsbildung und Entscheidungen mitzuwirken.
- Schließlich besteht bereits im Rahmen des Studiums die Möglichkeit des Engagements aufgrund einer Mitwirkung an der bestehenden Fachschaftsinitiative der Studierenden. Hierbei können diverse Veranstaltungs- und Beteiligungsformate praktiziert werden.

(alle Module)

#### Persönlichkeitsentwicklung (PE)

- Die Absolvent\*innen sind in der Lage, eigenverantwortlich und selbstständig zu arbeiten.
- Sie können mit anderen Personen in Gruppen kooperativ zusammenarbeiten und dabei entstehende Konflikte lösen.
- Sie haben ihre Resilienz verstärkt und können auch mit und gegen Widerstände(n) handlungsfähig sein.
- Sie können Kontroversen im öffentlichen Raum aushalten und sinnvoll gestalten. Dazu gehört die Auseinandersetzung mit Fachvertreter\*innen und mit Laien über Informationen, Problemen und Lösungen auf wissenschaftlichem Niveau.

(alle Module)

### Abbreviations used

Course types:  $\mathbf{E}$  = field trip,  $\mathbf{K}$  = colloquium,  $\mathbf{O}$  = conversatorium,  $\mathbf{P}$  = placement/lab course,  $\mathbf{R}$  = project,  $\mathbf{S}$  = seminar,  $\mathbf{T}$  = tutorial,  $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$  = exercise,  $\mathbf{V}$  = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

### Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

### Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

### In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

### ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

13-Jul-2015 (2015-30) except for mandatory elective o6-PSSc-Int-162 added in Fast Track procedure at a later time

04-Apr-2016 (2016-60)

#### 01-Feb-2018 (2018-1)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences (2015)

### The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Electives (90 E	CTS credits)			
Advanced Basics in Politi	cal Science and Sociology (35 ECTS credits)			
	ECTS credits in modules with numerical grading.			·
o6-PSSc-GE-	Theories of modern society A	5	NUM	18
S1A-152-m01	······································	,		
o6-PSSc-GE-	Theories of modern society B	5	B/NB	20
S1B-152-m01		J		
06-PSSc-EUGA-152-m01	European Governance A	5	NUM	12
o6-PSSc-EUGB-152-mo1	European Governance B	5	B/NB	14
o6-PSSc-Quan-	Quantitative Methods 4	-	NILIAA	
ti1A-152-m01	Quantitative Methods 1 A	5	NUM	49
o6-PSSc-Quan-				
ti1B-152-m01	Quantitative Methods 1 B	5	B/NB	51
o6-PSSc-Qua-				
li1A-152-m01	Qualitative Methods 1 A	5	NUM	45
o6-PSSc-Qua-			_ /	
li1B-152-m01	Qualitative Methods 1 B	5	B/NB	46
-	Media/Culture/Society A	5	NUM	34
-	Media/Culture/Society B	5	B/NB	36
-	Normative Political Theory A	5	NUM	38
-	Normative Political Theory B	5	B/NB	40
-	Comparative analysis of political institutions A		NUM	<u>├</u>
*		5		59
-	Comparative analysis of political institutions B	5	B/NB	61
Focus Modules (25 ECTS of Students must achieve a	creatis) minimum of 15 ECTS credits in modules with numerical grading.			
o6-PSSc-GE-				
S2A-152-m01	Sociology of Globalization and World Society A	5	NUM	21
o6-PSSc-GE-				<u> </u>
S2B-152-m01	Sociology of Globalization and World Society B	5	B/NB	22
o6-PSSc-GE-				
S3A-152-m01	Cultural Globalization A	5	NUM	23
o6-PSSc-GE-				
S3B-152-m01	Cultural Globalization B	5	B/NB	24
	Social Change A	г	NUM	
-	Social Change A	5	B/NB	55
	-	5	D/ND	56
06-PSSc-IB1A-152-m01	Processes, challenges and theoretical perspectives in Interna-	5	NUM	25
	tional Relations A			
06-PSSc-IB1B-152-m01	Processes, challenges and theoretical perspectives in Interna-	5	B/NB	26
	tional Relations B	-		<u> </u>
-	Global Governance A	5	NUM	27
3	Global Governance B	5	B/NB	28
06-PSSc-VP2A-152-m01	Comparative Policy Analysis A	5	NUM	63
06-PSSc-VP2B-152-m01	Comparative Policy Analysis B	5	B/NB	64
o6-PSSc-VDA-152-mo1	Comparative Democracies A	5	NUM	57
ster's with 1 major Political and So	cial Sciences JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg.	data re-	pag	e 5 / 73

	1		,	
o6-PSSc-VDB-152-mo1	Comparative Democracies B	5	B/NB	58
o6-PSSc-Quan-	Quantitative Methods 2 A	E	NUM	52
ti2A-152-m01		5		53
o6-PSSc-Quan-	Quantitative Methods 2 B	F	B/NB	Г <i>4</i>
ti2B-152-m01		5	D/ND	54
o6-PSSc-Qua-	Qualitative Methods 2 A	F	NUM	47
li2A-152-m01		5	NOM	47
o6-PSSc-Qua-	Qualitative Methods 2 B	E	B/NB	48
li2B-152-m01		5	D/ND	40
06-PSSc-PTA-152-m01	Constitutional Democracy A	5	NUM	43
06-PSSc-PTB-152-m01	Constitutional Democracy B	5	B/NB	44
06-PSSc-Int-162-m01	Internationalization Master PSSc (Studies Abroad)	10	NUM	29
Additional Qualifications	(10 ECTS credits)			
04-Geo-GGW-152-m01	Geography of the Global Economy	5	NUM	7
04-Geo-PlanR-152-m01	Planning Law	5	NUM	8
o4-Geo-RUm-				
wP-152-m01	Regional and environmental planning	5	NUM	9
12-M-EW-152-m01	Common European Labour Market	5	NUM	69
12-M-EFP-152-m01	European Public Finance	5	NUM	65
12-M-EMP-152-m01	European Macroeconomic Policy	5	NUM	67
12-M-HRM-152-m01	Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations	5	NUM	71
12-M-WPE-152-m01	European Competition Policy	5	NUM	72
06-PSSc-PRAK-152-m01	Internship	10	B/NB	42
o6-PSSc-Lehre 1-152-	Teaching Experience 1	5	B/NB	30
m01		-		
06-PSSc-Lehre 2-152- m01	Teaching Experience 2	5	B/NB	31
o6-PSSc-EKA-152-mo1	Complementary Course A	5	NUM	10
06-PSSc-EKB-152-m01	Complementary Course B	5	B/NB	11
Research Project (20 ECT	S credits)			
06-PSSc-FP1-152-m01	Research Project 1	20	NUM	16
06-PSSc-FP2-152-m01	Research Project 2	20	NUM	17
Thesis (30 ECTS credits)				
06-PSSc-MAT-152-m01	Master-Thesis	25	NUM	33
o6-PSSc-MAP-152-mo1	Oral Exam - Overview	5	NUM	32
-	l	-	l.	

Module	title				Abbreviation
Geography of the Global Economy 04-Geo-GGW-152-m01					04-Geo-GGW-152-m01
Madril		in a tax		Modulo afferred h	
Module				Module offered by	
		Professorship of Economi		Institute of Geograp	ohy and Geology
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	ipl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	I	graduate			
Conten					
ses the which h on proc	comm nas nev cesses.	unication, transport, prod er existed before in this	duction and trade now way. Companies are a s for the increase of t	wadays. An internati able to decouple wo the trade volume. At	antly and, among others, compri- ional worksharing has developed, rk and capital-intensive producti- the same time, the world trade, ntroversial issue.
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
connec	tivity. T		understanding of ec	onomic and geograp	ns and impacts of the inter- bhic issues in the area of global s critically.
Course	<b>s</b> (type,	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	ın)
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		<b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 60 minute ssessment: German and,			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cvcl	2			
	0 - 9 - 0	-			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes)	
 Module appears in					
		ee (1 major) Applied Hum	an Geography (2015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Applied Hull			
	-	ee (1 major) International		-	
	-	ee (1 major) Applied Hum		-	
	-	ee (1 major) Political and			
	-	ee (1 major) Social Scienc			
Master	's degre	ee (1 major) Applied Hum	an Geography (2025)		

Module title					Abbreviation		
Planning Law 04-Geo-PlanR-152-mo1					04-Geo-PlanR-152-mo1		
Module coordinator Module offered by							
holder o Science		Professorship of Geograp	hy and Regional	Institute of Geograp	bhy and Geology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade		-			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts						
ses and gical an	Introduction to the regional development, regional planning and public construction law; Overview of legal ba- ses and fields of application; Discussion of regional planning and urban land-use plans. Theoretical, terminolo- gical and methodological foundations of the regional planning as well as its legal basis and most common fields of application.						
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes					
plannin	Students get a consolidated insight into the basics of the planning regulations and develop skills in regional planning scientific nomenclature and its handling, which affects the array and interpretation of plans and different benchmark levels.						
Courses	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
V (2) Module	V (2) Module taught in: German and/or English						
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
		nation (approx. 45 minute ssessment: German and/					
Allocati	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	ng cycl	e					
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)			
		, <u> </u>		0 1 0 /			
Module appears in							
Master'	s degre	ee (1 major) Applied Hum	an Geography (2015)				
	-	ee (1 major) Applied Phys					
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-			
	-	ee (1 major) Applied Phys					
	-	ee (1 major) Applied Hum					
	-	ee (1 major) Political and					
	-	ee (1 major) Social Scienc ee (1 major) Applied Hum	•				
mastel	Jucgi		an ocography (2025)	,			

Module	title				Abbreviation
Regional and environmental planning					04-Geo-RUmwP-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	/
			graphy and Regional	Institute of Geogra	
Science			3. ap) and neglemat		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. co	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisite	S	
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
works, plannir analytic	spatial Ig and cal and	structural categorie regional planning ar spatial planning too	s, conceptions as well and further, students will l	s formal and informa	rn planning models and plannin Il tools of regional development ed application and use of spatia
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
concep	tions a	s well as formal and		planning and region	categories of spatial structure, nal development and develop anning tools.
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly o	contact hours, language	— if other than Germ	ian)
V (2)					
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or	English		
			be, language — if other t ule can be chosen to ear		ation offered — if not every sem
		nation (approx. 45 m ssessment: German			
Allocat	ion of <sub>l</sub>	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
	-3 -9 -1	-			
Doforro	d to in	IPOL (ovamination	regulations for teaching	dogroo programmo	-)
Referre	u (U 11)		regulations for teachillig		)
 Module	appea	ars in			
			Human Geography (201	5)	
	-		Physical Geography (20		
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Political	and Social Sciences (20	915)	
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Applied	Physical Geography (20	16)	
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Applied	Human Geography (201	7)	
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Political	and Social Sciences (20	20)	
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Social S	cionco Suctainability St	idies (2021)	
			cience Sustainability Su	uics (2021)	

Module title				Abbreviation
Complementa	ry Course A			o6-PSSc-EKA-152-mo1
Module coord	inator		Module offered by	
		alitical Science and		I Science and Sociology
Sociology	ector of the Institute for P			
	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
-	rical grade			
<b>Duration</b> 1 semester	<b>Module level</b> graduate	Other prerequisites		
	glauuale			
Contents				
	erves to validate certified ne intitute's students adv			n extracurricular courses (to be n board).
·	ning outcomes			
		vledge of kev concep	ts, research and/or t	heoretical approaches and/or
	extracurricular field of po			
Courses (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)
S (2)				
Module taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language	
	<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
<ul><li>d) presentatio</li><li>weighted 1:4 of</li><li>f) portfolio (ap</li><li>g) research re</li></ul>	or oprox. 50 hours total, nur port (approx. 15 pages, n ssessment: German and	umerical grade) and nerical grade) or umerical grade)		25 pages, numerical grade), e
Allocation of				
Additional inf	ormation			
Prior consulta modules take		mmittee/course advi	sory service required	l with regard to accreditability of
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cycl	e			
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module appea	ars in			
Master's degr	ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)	
-	ee (1 major) Political and			
-	ee (1 major) Political and			
master's degr	ee (1 major) Social Scien	ce Sustainability Stud	iles (2021)	

Module title					Abbreviation
Complementary Course B					06-PSSc-EKB-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		ector of the Institute for P	olitical Science and		I Science and Sociology
Sociolo					
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5		successfully completed			
Duratio		Module level graduate	Other prerequisites		
Conten		graduate			
This mo	odule s	erves to validate certified ne intitute's students adv			n extracurricular courses (to be n board).
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		as basic or in-depth knov extracurricular field of po			theoretical approaches and/or
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	ther language	
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
<ul> <li>b) shor</li> <li>c) essa</li> <li>d) revie</li> <li>e) log (a</li> <li>f) leading) scier</li> <li>h) portfi</li> <li>Langua</li> <li>Assession</li> </ul>	t prese y (appr w (app approx ng a di ntific po folio (a ge of a ment o	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, par ssessment: German and, ffered: In the semester in	tes, pass/fail) or or utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other language	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
	onsulta		mmittee/course advi	sory service required	d with regard to accreditability of
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module		urs in			
Master Master Master	's degr 's degr 's degr	ee (2 majors) Political and ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Social Science	Social Sciences (201 Social Sciences (202	5) 20)	

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
European Governance A					06-PSSc-EUGA-152-	·m01
Module coordinator Module offered by						
		Professorship of Europea	n Studies and Inter-		ropean Studies and	International
nationa				Relations	nopeun studies and	international
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		-	
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-EUG	iB.	
Conten	ts					
Advanc	ed ana	lysis of fields of action a	nd governance struct	ures of the Europear	n Union.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		able to understand and ad states in different poli		lriven analysis of the	e political behaviour	of European
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially of	her language		
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-
d) pres e) portf f) resea Langua credita	entatio folio (aj urch rep ge of a ble for					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces	_			
(Master dents o applica semest ting list	r's, 120 of other ations e ers. An t will be	e are no restrictions with b, 45 ECTS credits). The n r degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava nong applicants with the e maintained and places	umber specified is the SFB (list of modules) c ailable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla If which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, plac	aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated I	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h			-			
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
	d to in					
Referre		<b>LPO I</b> (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
			Ilations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
 Module	e appea	ars in				
 <b>Module</b> Master	<b>e appea</b> 's degr	<b>ars in</b> ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
 <b>Module</b> Master Master	<b>e appea</b> 's degr 's degr	ars in	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201	015) 5)		
 <b>Module</b> Master Master Master	<b>e appea</b> 's degr 's degr 's degr	<b>ars in</b> ee (2 majors) Political an ee (1 major) Political and	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201 l Economic Policy (20	5) 15)		
 Module Master Master Master	e appea 's degra 's degra 's degra	<b>ars in</b> ee (2 majors) Political an ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Internationa	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201 l Economic Policy (20 tics and Society (201	5) 15) 9)		



Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Europe	European Governance B 06-PSSc-EUGB-152-m01					·mo1
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder	of the l	Professorship of Europea	an Studies and Inter-	· · · · ·	ropean Studies and	International
nationa		• •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Relations		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	-	Module level	Other prerequisites		-	
1 seme		graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-EUG	Α.	
Conten	its					
Advand	ced ana	alysis of fields of action a	and governance struct	ures of the Europear	n Union.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes	-			
		able to understand and and states in different pol		lriven analysis of the	e political behaviour	of European
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	o taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially of	therlanguage		
		sessment (type, scope, l			tion offered if not	avani sama
		ion on whether module of			tion onered — if not	every seme-
		n (approx. 30 minutes, p				
		ntation (approx. 15 minu ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) o				
		orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) o				
		. 3 pages, pass/fail) or				
		scussion (approx. 45 mi		ified by the lecturer	as part of a course (	pass/fail) or
		oster (approx. 50 hours t pprox. 50 hours total, pa				
		ssessment: German and		ntially other language	e	
		ffered: In the semester i				
Allocat	tion of <b>j</b>	places				
5 place	es. Ther	e are no restrictions with	n regard to available p	laces for students of	f Political and Social	Sciences
		, 45 ECTS credits). The n				
		r degree subjects in the S exceed the number of av	•			
		nong applicants with the				
		e maintained and places				,
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Master	's degr	ee (2 majors) Political ar	nd Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Political and	l Social Sciences (202	20)		
Master's w (2015)	ith 1 majo	r Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam ECTS) Political and Social Sci	-	page 14 / 73



Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)

Module title					Abbreviation
Research Project 1   o6-PSSc-FP1-152-mo1					06-PSSc-FP1-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
Manag Sociolo	•	ector of the Institute for F	Political Science and	Institute for Politica	l Science and Sociology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
20	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conter	nts				
		nplementation of an own or Political Science and S		mall groups on a top	ic from one of the departments o
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		as the ability to conceive present the results appr			ct in a small group within one se
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					
Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	ish and potentially o	ther language	
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
presen Langua	tation	(approx. 45 minutes), we issessment: German and	ighted 7:3		per candidate) and talk/poster e
Allocat	tion of	places	-		
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
600 h					
	ng cycl	e			
	<u> </u>				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	degree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
	•••	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (201	5)	
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-	
				- /	

Module title				Abbreviation	
Research P	roject 2			06-PSSc-FP2-152-m01	
Module coo	rdinator		Module offered by		
Managing D Sociology	irector of the Institute f	or Political Science and	Institute for Politica	l Science and Sociology	
ECTS Met	thod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
20 nun	nerical grade				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 semester	graduate				
Contents					
•	implementation of an o e Institute for Political S		mall groups on a top	ic from one or more of the depart	
intended le	arning outcomes				
		eive and carry out his/he ppropriately in written fo		ct in a small group within one se	
Courses (ty	pe, number of weekly co	ontact hours, language –	– if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)					
Module tau	ght in: German and/or E	nglish and potentially o	ther language		
		e, language — if other th le can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not every seme-	
presentatio	n (approx. 45 minutes), f assessment: German a			per candidate) and talk/poster e	
Allocation o	of places				
Additional i	nformation				
Workload					
600 h					
Teaching cy	vcle				
<u>0                                 </u>					
Referred to	in LPO I (examination r	egulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
		<u> </u>			
	ears in				
 <b>Module app</b> Master's de		and Social Sciences (201	15)		

Module title Abbreviation							
Theories of modern society A         o6-PSSc-GES1A-152-1					2-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
		Chair of Sociology and	·				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5	_	rical grade					
DurationModule levelOther prerequisites1 semestergraduateMay not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES1B.							
Conte		Sidduite					
		oprotical and mothod	 ological conceptions in	the field of compare	tivo social scienco		
		ning outcomes					
			scribe and compare div	vorgant types of soci	aty and cociotal day	lonmont	
		· · · · · ·	·		*	elopment	
	<b>es</b> (type	, number of weekly col	ntact hours, language –	- If other than Germa	in <i>)</i>		
S (2) Modu	le taugh	t in: German and/or Fr	nglish and potentially o	ther language			
	_				tion offered if not	overveeme	
			, language — if other th e can be chosen to earn		ltion offered — If hot	every seme-	
a) wri	tten exa	mination (approx. 90 n	ninutes) or				
			e each (approx. 30 mini	utes) or			
		(approx. 25 pages) or	) and term paper (appro	av as pages) weight	tod a. c. or		
		oprox. 50 hours total)		JX. 25 pages), weigin	leu 1:4 01		
		port (approx. 15 pages)					
			nd/or English and pote	ntially other languag	e		
	able for		· · · · ·	,			
Alloca	tion of <b>j</b>	olaces					
			ith regard to available p				
			number specified is th				
			e SFB (list of modules) o				
			vailable places, places				
			he same number of sub es re-allocated by lot as			by lot. A wal-	
		ormation		stricy become avana	bic.		
Auun							
Workl							
	Udu						
150 h	•						
reach	ing cycl	e					
Referi	ed to in	LPUI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
		•					
	le appea						
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)							
	Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
Maste	-		nd Social Sciences (201	-			
Maste Maste	er's degr	ee (1 major) Internatio	nd Social Sciences (201 nal Economic Policy (20	015)			
Maste Maste Maste	er's degr er's degr	ee (1 major) Internation ee (1 major) Chinese P	nd Social Sciences (201 nal Economic Policy (20 olitics and Society (201	015)			
Maste Maste Maste Maste	er's degr er's degr er's degr	ee (1 major) Internation ee (1 major) Chinese P ee (1 major) European	nd Social Sciences (201 nal Economic Policy (201 olitics and Society (201 Ethnology (2020)	9)			
Maste Maste Maste Maste Maste	er's degr er's degr er's degr er's degr	ee (1 major) Internation ee (1 major) Chinese P ee (1 major) European ee (1 major) Political a	nd Social Sciences (201 nal Economic Policy (201 olitics and Society (201 Ethnology (2020) nd Social Sciences (202	9) 20)			
Maste Maste Maste Maste Maste Maste	er's degr er's degr er's degr er's degr er's degr	ee (1 major) Internation ee (1 major) Chinese P ee (1 major) European ee (1 major) Political a	nd Social Sciences (201 nal Economic Policy (201 olitics and Society (201 Ethnology (2020) nd Social Sciences (202 ence Sustainability Stu	9) 20)	reg data re-	page 18 / 73	



Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Theorie	Module title Abbreviation						
Theories of modern society B     o6-PSSc-GES1B-152-mo1					o6-PSSc-GES1B-152-mo1		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder	of the (	Chair of Sociology and So	ociological Theory	Chair of Sociology	and Sociological Theory		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	(not) successfully completed						
Duration Module level Other prerequisites							
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-GES	51A.		
Conten	Its						
Overvie	ew of th	eoretical and methodolo	ogical conceptions in	the field of compara	tive social science		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studen	nts will	learn to analytically desc	ribe and compare div	ergent types of soci	ety and societal development		
		, number of weekly conta			· ·		
S (2)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, 0				
• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	lish and potentially o	ther language			
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	anguage — if other th	an German, examina	ation offered — if not every seme-		
		on on whether module c					
a) pres	entatio	n (approx. 30 minutes, p	ass/fail) or				
		ntation (approx. 15 minu					
c) essa	iy (appr	ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) or	r				
d) revie	ew (app	orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) (	or				
e) log (	approx	. 3 pages, pass/fail) or					
f) leadi	ing a di	e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or					
	ntific po	f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or					
	g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or						
1.0.0.0	folio (a	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail)				
Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year							
	folio (a age of a	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
	folio (a age of a ment o	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat	folio (a age of a ment o <b>ion of j</b>	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat	folio (a age of a ment o <b>ion of j</b>	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat  Additio 	folio (a age of a ment o <b>ion of j</b>	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat  Additio  Worklo	folio (a age of a ment o <b>ion of j</b>	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat  Additio  Worklo 150 h	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat  Additio  Worklo	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	e		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin 	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf pad	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and ffered: In the semester ir <b>blaces</b>	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is	ntially other languag offered, no less that	e n once a year		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin 	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf pad	e	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is	ntially other languag offered, no less that	e n once a year		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin 	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf pad	e LPOI (examination regu	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is	ntially other languag offered, no less that	e n once a year		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin  Referre  Module	folio (a age of a ment o tion of p onal inf pad ng cycl ed to in	e LPOI (examination regu	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter n which the course is ulations for teaching-	ntially other languag offered, no less that degree programmes)	e n once a year		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin  Referre  Module	folio (a age of a ment o ion of p onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in e appea	e LPOI (examination regu	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is ulations for teaching- d Social Sciences (20	ntially other languag offered, no less that degree programmes)	e n once a year		
Assess Allocat  Additio  150 h Teachin  Referre  Module Master Master	folio (a age of a iment o ion of p onal inf onal inf oad ad ad to in e appea 's degr	e <b>LPO I</b> (examination regular <b>LPO I</b> (examination regular) <b>LPO I</b> (examination regular)	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is ulations for teaching- d Social Sciences (201	degree programmes)	e n once a year		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Sociology of Globalization and World Society A					o6-PSSc-GES2A-152-mo1	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
			ciological Theory		and Sociological Theory	
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological TheoryChair of Sociology and SociologECTSMethod of gradingOnly after succ. compl. of module(s)						
5	numerical grade					
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 semester graduate May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES2B.					52B.	
Contents						
Overview of sociological conceptions of processes and mechanisms of globalization						
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes				
		attain competence in refl the study of globalizatior			cal and methdological approa-	
		, number of weekly conta			an)	
S (2)	- Cype	, and of an accerting contra	et nours, tanguage		,	
• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	ther language		
Metho	d of ass	essment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	ation offered — if not every seme-	
ster, in	Iformati	on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
<ul> <li>c) term</li> <li>d) pres</li> <li>weight</li> <li>f) portf</li> <li>g) rese</li> <li>Langua</li> </ul>	i paper sentatio ed 1:4 c folio (ap arch rej	prox. 50 hours total, nun port (approx. 15 pages, n ssessment: German and,	rical grade) or umerical grade) and nerical grade) or umerical grade)	term paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	)	
Modul	e appea	irs in				
		ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
	-	ee (1 major) Chinese Polit	,	9)		
	-	ee (1 major) European Eth				
master	Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Sociology of Globalization and World Society B 06-PSSc-GES2B-152-m					o6-PSSc-GES2B-152-mo1
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (	Chair of Sociology and So	ciological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological Theory
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5 (not) successfully completed					
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-GES	52A.
Conten	ts				
Overvie	ew of so	ociological conceptions o	f processes and mec	hanisms of globaliza	ation
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes			
		attain competence in refl the study of globalizatior			cal and methdological approa-
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language	
		e <b>ssment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
e) log ( f) leadi g) scier h) porti Langua	approx ng a di ntific po folio (a ge of a	rox. 3 pages, pass/fail) c . 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to oprox. 50 hours total, pas ssessment: German and, ffered: In the semester in	utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	itially other languag	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	irs in			
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)					

Cultural leave like like like like like like like lik	Module title					Abbreviation
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory       Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory         ECTS       Method of grading       Only after succ. compl. of module(s)         5       numerical grade          Duration       Module level       Other prerequisites         1 semester       graduate       May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3B.         Contents         Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures         Intended learning outcomes       Intended learning outcomes         Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives         Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)       S (2)         Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language       if ont every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)         a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or       b) oral examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or         b) presentation (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or       g) presents of policical and Social Science (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to densitive allog and examination of places         5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students will be allocated by lot. A ting lits will be maintained and place	Cultural Globalization A					o6-PSSc-GES3A-152-mo1
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory       Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory         ECTS       Method of grading       Only after succ. compl. of module(s)         5       numerical grade          Duration       Module level       Other prerequisites         1 semester       graduate       May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3B.         Contents         Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures         Intended learning outcomes       Intended learning outcomes         Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives         Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)       S (2)         Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language       if ont every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)         a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or       b) oral examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or         b) presentation (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or       g) present report (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or         g) pasescrib report (approx. 75 pages, numerical grade) or       g) pasescrib report (approx. 75 pages, numerical grade) or         g) paserto report (approx. 75 polars, numerical grade) or       g) pasertor report (approx. 75 phours tot	Module coordinator				Module offered by	
ECTS       Method of grading       Only after succ. compl. of module(s)         5       numerical grade          Duration       Module level       Other prerequisites         1 semester       graduate       May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3B.         Contents         Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures         Intended learning outcomes       Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives         Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)       S (2)         Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language       Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every syster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)         a) written examination of aprox. 30 on inutes, numerical grade) or       b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx, 30 minutes, numerical grade) or         b) oral examination of prox. 35 pages, numerical grade) or       g) presentation (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or         g) negretarber (approx, 75 pages, numerical grade) or       g) essearch report (approx, 15 pages, numerical grade) or         g) presentation for portices       Second places         s places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciencer (Master's, 120, 45 EC						and Sociological Theory
5       numerical grade						
1 semester       graduate       May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3B.         Contents       Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures         Intended learning outcomes       Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives         Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)       S (2)         Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language       Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every setser, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)         a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or       b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or         () term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or       g) portfolio (approx. 30 o minutes, numerical grade) or         () portfolio (approx. 30 onis total, numerical grade) or       g) postentation (approx. 30 ominutes, numerical grade) or         () postfolio (approx. 30 onis total, numerical grade) or       g) aresearch report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or         () postfolio (approx. 30 onis total, numerical grade) or       g) aresearch report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or         () dessessment: German and/or English and potentially other language       creatiable for bonus         Allocation of places       f         5 places. There are no restrictions w						
1 semester       graduate       May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3B.         Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures         Intended learning outcomes         Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives         Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)         S (a)       Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language         Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every setser, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)         a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or       b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or         b) oral examination (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or       g) persentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or         g) portfolio (approx. 30 onis total, numerical grade) or       g) postolio (approx. 30 onis total, numerical grade) or         g) postolio (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or       g) assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language         creditable for bonus       Allocation of places         5 places.       There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Science (Master's, 12.0, 45 CTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of ot						
Overview of cultural mechanisms and dynamics underlying the constitution of global structures Intended learning outcomes Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economia and organizational perspectives Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (a) Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or g) parteliable for bonus Allocation of places S places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciencer (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number applications exceed the number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additonal information						
Intended learning outcomes Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economiand organizational perspectives Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (a) Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) discessment: German and/or English and potentially other language for a subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the numbe applications exceed the number of available places for students of Political and Social Science (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information	Conten	ts		-		
Intended learning outcomes Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economiand organizational perspectives Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (a) Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) discessment: German and/or English and potentially other language for a subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the numbe applications exceed the number of available places for students of Political and Social Science (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information	Overvie	ew of ci	ultural mechanisms and	l dvnamics underlving	the constitution of g	dobal structures
Students will learn to discern cultural mechanisms and dimensions of globalization from political, economiand organizational perspectives Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) S (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every sester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or g) persentation (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 17 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 17 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 17 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 16 pages) rendowed which t						,
S (2) Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus Allocation of places 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciencer (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number applications exceed the number of savailable places, places will be allocated according to the number of sub semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information 	Studen	ts will	learn to discern cultural	mechanisms and dim	ensions of globaliza	tion from political, economical
Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every so ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus Allocation of places 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the numbe applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information	Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 35 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus Allocation of places 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of sub semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information	• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish and potentially o	ther language	
b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or d) presentation (approx. 25 nages, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus <b>Allocation of places</b> 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciencer (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of sub semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. <b>Additional information</b>  <b>Workload</b> 150 h <b>Teaching cycle</b>  <b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)  <b>Module appears in</b> Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						ation offered — if not every seme-
5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Science (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of subjections exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subsecters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.          Additional information            Workload         150 h         Teaching cycle            Module appears in         Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)         Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	f) portf g) rese Langua	olio (ap arch re Ige of a	pprox. 50 hours total, nu port (approx. 15 pages, ssessment: German an	numerical grade)	ntially other languag	e
(Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of sub semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information  Workload 150 h Teaching cycle  Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)  Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Allocat	ion of <sub>l</sub>	olaces			
Workload 150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	(Maste dents o applica semest	r's, 120 of other ations e ters. An	9, 45 ECTS credits). The is degree subjects in the exceed the number of avenue nong applicants with th	number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o vailable places, places e same number of sub	e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject ses will be allocated by lot. A wai-
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Additio	onal inf	ormation			
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
Teaching cycle            Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)            Module appears in         Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)         Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Worklo	ad				
<ul> <li>Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)</li> <li></li> <li>Module appears in</li> <li>Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)</li> <li>Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)</li> </ul>	150 h					
Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Module appears in Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)	Modul		are in			
Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)				nd Social Sciences (a	215)	
		-				
Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019)		-			-	
Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)		-	-		-	

	tle			Abbreviation	
Cultural G	ilobalization B			o6-PSSc-GES3B-152-mo1	
Module coordinator			Module offered by		
holder of	the Chair of Sociology and Sc	ociological Theory		and Sociological Theory	
	lethod of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5 (not) successfully completed					
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 semester graduate May not be combined with o6-PSSc-GES3A.					
Contents					
Overview	of cultural mechanisms and o	dynamics underlying	the constitution of	global structures	
Intended	learning outcomes				
	will learn to discern cultural r nizational perspectives	mechanisms and din	nensions of globaliz	ation from political, economical	
Courses (i	type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language -	– if other than Germ	an)	
S (2)					
Module ta	aught in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially o	other language		
	<b>f assessment</b> (type, scope, la mation on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-	
<ul> <li>b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or</li> <li>c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or</li> <li>g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or</li> <li>h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language</li> <li>Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year</li> </ul> Allocation of places 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A wai-					
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme <b>Allocation</b> 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, pa of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme <b>Allocation</b> 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme <b>Allocation</b> 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester in <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (ap) f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. <sup>-</sup> (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester in <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. 6 places. 6 dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul	ntially other langua offered, no less that places for students to total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai-	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul re-allocated by lot a	ntially other languages offered, no less that places for students of ne total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla s they become avail	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai- able.	
e) log (apj f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul re-allocated by lot a	ntially other languages offered, no less that places for students of ne total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla s they become avail	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai- able.	
e) log (ap) f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information cycle	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul re-allocated by lot a	ntially other languages offered, no less that places for students of ne total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated a pject semesters, pla s they become avail	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai- able.	
e) log (ap) f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information cycle to in LPO I (examination regu	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and pote n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul re-allocated by lot a	ntially other languages offered, no less that places for students of ne total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated ac oject semesters, pla s they become avail	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai- able.	
e) log (ap) f) leading g) scientif h) portfoli Language Assessme Allocation 5 places. (Master's, dents of o applicatio semesters ting list w Additiona 150 h Teaching  Referred t  Module aj Master's o	prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or a discussion (approx. 45 min fic poster (approx. 50 hours to io (approx. 50 hours total, par of assessment: German and ent offered: In the semester ir <b>n of places</b> There are no restrictions with , 120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu- other degree subjects in the S ons exceed the number of ava s. Among applicants with the ill be maintained and places al information cycle	nutes) on a topic spe otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poten n which the course is regard to available umber specified is th FB (list of modules) ailable places, places same number of sul re-allocated by lot a lations for teaching-	ntially other languages offered, no less that places for students of ne total number of p of which this modul s will be allocated ar oject semesters, pla s they become avail	ge In once a year of Political and Social Sciences laces that will be allocated to stu- e is listed. Should the number of ccording to the number of subject ces will be allocated by lot. A wai- able.	

-	e title				Abbreviation	
	ses, ch	allenges and theoretical	l perspectives in Inte	rnational Relations	o6-PSSc-IB1A-152-r	n01
A						
Module				Module offered by		
holder nationa		Professorship of Europea ions	n Studies and Inter-	Professorship of Eu Relations	ropean Studies and	International
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numerical grade					
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	semester graduate May not be combined with o6-PSSc-IB1B.					
Conten	ts					
Advanc	ed ana	llysis of processes, majo	r challenges, and the	ories of Internationa	l Relations.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		as acquired the ability to al instruments.	o understand and ana	lyze specific topics (	of International Relat	tions by app-
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2)						
	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language		
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-
f) portfo g) resea Langua	olio (ap arch re ge of a	d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language				
CLEUIIA	Die Ior			ntially other languag	е	
Allocat		bonus		ntially other languag	e	
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other ations e cers. An	bonus	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocati 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other ations e cers. An t will be	bonus blaces e are no restrictions with o, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava nong applicants with the	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocati 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other ations e cers. An t will be	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with b, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of avail nong applicants with the e maintained and places	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocati 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An t will be nal inf	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with b, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of avail nong applicants with the e maintained and places	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An t will be nal inf	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with b, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of avail nong applicants with the e maintained and places	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An twill be nal info ad	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the e maintained and places <b>ormation</b>	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An twill be nal info ad	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the e maintained and places <b>ormation</b>	l/or English and poter regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachir 	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An twill be nal info ad	bonus <b>blaces</b> e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the e maintained and places <b>ormation</b>	/or English and poter n regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated l ble.	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachir 	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An twill be nal info ad	bonus blaces e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the e maintained and places ormation e	/or English and poter n regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated l ble.	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachir  Referre  Module	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ters. An t will be nal info ad ad	bonus blaces e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the e maintained and places ormation e LPO I (examination regu- ars in	l/or English and poter n regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places same number of sub re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated l ble.	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin  Referre Master Master	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e erers. An twill be mal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	bonus blaces e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava- nong applicants with the maintained and places ormation e LPO I (examination regu	l/or English and poter n regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching- ulations for teaching- d Social Sciences (201	blaces for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac they become availa degree programmes)	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated l ble.	cated to stu- e number of er of subject
Allocat 5 place (Master dents o applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachir  Referre  Module Master Master Master	ion of p s. Ther r's, 120 of other tions e ers. An t will be nal info ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	bonus blaces e are no restrictions with a, 45 ECTS credits). The n b degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava nong applicants with the maintained and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulars in ee (2 majors) Political and ee (1 major) Political and	l/or English and poter n regard to available p umber specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places same number of sub re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching- d Social Sciences (201 itics and Society (201 l Social Sciences (202	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac they become availa degree programmes) 015) (5) (9)	f Political and Social aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated ble.	cated to stu- e number of er of subject

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Processes, challenges and theoretical perspectives in International Relations					06-PSSc-IB1B-152-1	n01
B						
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder of the Professorship of European Studies and Inter- national Relations Relations Relations					International	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5		successfully completed				
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 semester graduate May not be combined with 06-PSSc-IB1A.						
Conten	ts		•			
Advanc	ed ana	lysis of processes, majo	r challenges, and the	ories of Internationa	l Relations.	
		ning outcomes				
The stu	dent h	as acquired the ability to al instruments.	understand and ana	lyze specific topics o	of International Relat	tions by app-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2)		· · · <b>,</b> · · · ·	, <u>0</u> 0			
	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	ther language		
		sessment (type, scope, la			ition offered — if not	every seme-
ster, in	formati	on on whether module c	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
		n (approx. 30 minutes, p				
		ntation (approx. 15 minu				
		ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) o				
		orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) ( . 3 pages, pass/fail) or	Dr			
		scussion (approx. 45 mir	uites) on a tonic snec	ified by the lecturer	as part of a course (	nass/fail) or
	-	oster (approx. 50 hours t		incu by the tecturer		
		pprox. 50 hours total, pa				
		ssessment: German and		ntially other languag	e	
Assess	ment o	ffered: In the semester in	which the course is	offered, no less thar	n once a year	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
5 place	s. Ther	e are no restrictions with	regard to available p	laces for students o	f Political and Social	Sciences
(Maste	r's, 120	, 45 ECTS credits). The n	umber specified is the	e total number of pla	aces that will be allo	cated to stu-
		degree subjects in the S				
		exceed the number of ava				
		nong applicants with the e maintained and places				by lot. A wai-
		ormation		ancy become availa	510.	
Auuitio	natill					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
	-3 -9 -0	-				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Module	appea	ars in				
Master	s degr	ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
Master's wi		r Political and Social Sciences	JMU Würzburg • g	enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam	-	page 26 / 73
2015)			cord Master (120	ECTS) Political and Social Sc	iences - 2015	

National Relation         ECTS       Method         5       numeric         Duration       N         1 semester       g         Contents       M         Advanced analy       Intended learning         Intended learning       M         The student has       vernance.         Courses (type, r       S (2)         Module taught in       M         Method of assester, information       a) written examination         a) written examination       a) written examination         b) oral examination       or f) portfolio (apping) research reportion (apping)	nator ofessorship of Europea ons d of grading cal grade Module level graduate ////////////////////////////////////	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites May not be combine oroblem areas of globa c classify and analyze act hours, language — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	Module offered by Professorship of Euro Relations npl. of module(s) ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and - if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme- or				
holder ∪F the Prinational Relation         Retnorm         5         numeric         Duration         1 semester         3         Advanced analy         Advanced analy         Intended learnin         The student has         vernance.         Courses (type, r         S (2)         Module taught in         Method of asse         ster, information         a) written examination         b) oral examination         a) written examination         b) oral examination         c) term paper (ad) presentation         weighted 1:4 or         f) portfolio (app         g) research report         Language of assisters in second         creditable for bla         S places. There         (Master's, 120, ad         dents of other d         applications exasters. Amount         semesters. Amount         ting list will be r         Additional information         150 h	ofessorship of Europea ons d of grading cal grade Module level graduate ysis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly conta in: German and/or Eng essment (type, scope, la n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites May not be combine oroblem areas of globa c classify and analyze act hours, language — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	Professorship of Euro Relations <b>npl. of module(s)</b> ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and - if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	d problem areas of global go- ) on offered — if not every seme-				
national Relation         ECTS       Method         5       numeric         Duration       M         1 semester       g         Contents       Advanced analy         Advanced analy       Intended learnin         The student has       vernance.         Courses (type, r)       S (2)         Module taught in       Method of assenting         S (2)       Module taught in         Method of assenting       ster, information         a) written examination       a)         b) oral examination       a)         c) term paper (ad)       presentation         g) research report       anguage of assention         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g         g) research report       anguage of assention	ons d of grading cal grade Module level graduate //sis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng essment (type, scope, l n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites May not be combine oroblem areas of globa c classify and analyze act hours, language — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	Professorship of Euro Relations <b>npl. of module(s)</b> ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and - if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	d problem areas of global go- ) on offered — if not every seme-				
national Relation         ECTS       Method         5       numeric         Duration       M         1 semester       g         Contents       Advanced analy         Advanced analy       Intended learnin         The student has       vernance.         Courses (type, r)       S (2)         Module taught in       Method of assenting         S (2)       Module taught in         Method of assenting       Ster, information         a) written examination       a)         b) oral examination       a)         c) term paper (ad)       presentation         g) research report       anguage of assention         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g)         g) research report       anguage of assention         f) portfolio (app       g         g) research report       anguage of assention	ons d of grading cal grade Module level graduate //sis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng essment (type, scope, l n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites May not be combine oroblem areas of globa c classify and analyze act hours, language — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	Relations npl. of module(s) npl. of module(s) ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. especific questions and - if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	d problem areas of global go- ) on offered — if not every seme-				
5       numeric         Duration       N         1 semester       g         Contents       Advanced analy         Advanced analy       Intended learnin         The student has vernance.       Courses (type, r         S (2)       Module taught i         Method of assester, information       a) written examination         a) written examination       a) written examination         b) oral examination       c) term paper (ad) presentation         weighted 1:4 or       f) portfolio (app         g) research report       Language of assistication of plate         5 places. There       (Master's, 120, addents of other data)         dents of other data)       applications examination         ting list will be r       Additional infor          Workload       150 h	cal grade Module level graduate ysis of questions and p ng outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, l n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi ition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	Other prerequisites May not be combine moblem areas of globa coclassify and analyze act hours, language — glish and potentially of anguage — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and - if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
Duration       N         1 semester       g         Contents       Advanced analy         Intended learning       Intended learning         The student has vernance.       Courses (type, r         S (2)       Module taught in the student has vernance.         S (2)       Module taught in the student has vernance.         a) written example (add) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report (add) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report (add) presentation for both additional for both addition for the form the state of the state of the form the state of the state of the form the state of the state	Module level graduate //sis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, land) in on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi ition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	May not be combine problem areas of globa o classify and analyze act hours, language – glish and potentially of anguage — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and – if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
1 semester g Contents Advanced analy Intended learnin The student has vernance. Courses (type, r S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written examination a) written examination b) oral examination a) written examination b) oral examination c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of assistication creditable for both Allocation of plat 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other divide applications exists semesters. Amount ting list will be reformed Additional inform 	graduate ysis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly contains: German and/or Eng essment (type, scope, landown of the store of the st	May not be combine problem areas of globa o classify and analyze act hours, language – glish and potentially of anguage — if other that can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	ed with o6-PSSc-IB2B. al governance. e specific questions and – if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
Contents Advanced analy Intended learnin The student has vernance. Courses (type, r S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written exami b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of ass creditable for bo Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload	ysis of questions and p ing outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, la n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi ition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	oroblem areas of globa o classify and analyze act hours, language – dish and potentially of anguage – if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	al governance. e specific questions and – if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
Advanced analy Intended learnin The student has vernance. Courses (type, r S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written examina b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research repor Language of ass creditable for bo Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload	ng outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, la n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	o classify and analyze act hours, language – clish and potentially of anguage – if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	e specific questions and – if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
Intended learnin The student has vernance. Courses (type, r S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written exami b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of ass creditable for bo Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, a dents of other d applications exa semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload	ng outcomes s acquired the ability to number of weekly cont in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, la n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	o classify and analyze act hours, language – clish and potentially of anguage – if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	e specific questions and – if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
The student has vernance. Courses (type, r S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research repor Language of ass creditable for bo Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload 150 h	s acquired the ability to number of weekly contain: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, landon whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	act hours, language – lish and potentially of anguage — if other tha can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	– if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
Vernance. <b>Courses</b> (type, r S (2) Module taught i <b>Method of asse</b> ster, information a) written examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of asse creditable for bo <b>Allocation of pla</b> 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications examines semesters. Amount ting list will be r <b>Additional infor</b>  <b>Workload</b> 150 h	number of weekly contain: German and/or Eng essment (type, scope, landon whether module of ination (approx. 90 minition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	act hours, language – lish and potentially of anguage — if other tha can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	– if other than German) ther language an German, examination a bonus) de) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme-				
S (2) Module taught i Method of asse ster, information a) written exami b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of ass creditable for bot Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload 150 h	in: German and/or Eng ssment (type, scope, land) n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi tion of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	lish and potentially of anguage — if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	ther language an German, examinatio a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	on offered — if not every seme- or				
Module taught i <b>Method of asse</b> ster, information a) written examina b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research repor Language of ass creditable for bo <b>Allocation of pla</b> 5 places. There (Master's, 120, 4 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r <b>Additional infor</b>  <b>Workload</b> 150 h	essment (type, scope, land on whether module of ination (approx. 90 minition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	anguage — if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	an German, examinatio a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	or				
Module taught i Method of assesser, information a) written examination b) oral examination c) term paper (and d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research repording Language of assist creditable for both Allocation of plation 5 places. There (Master's, 120, and dents of other dia applications exists semesters. Amount ting list will be reformed Additional inform 	essment (type, scope, land on whether module of ination (approx. 90 minition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, number (approx. 30 minutes, r	anguage — if other the can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	an German, examinatio a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	or				
ster, information a) written examina b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of ass creditable for bo <b>Allocation of pla</b> 5 places. There (Master's, 120, a dents of other d applications exa semesters. Amo ting list will be r <b>Additional infor</b>  <b>Workload</b> 150 h	n on whether module of ination (approx. 90 mi ition of one candidate of approx. 25 pages, nume (approx. 30 minutes, r	can be chosen to earn nutes, numerical grad each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	a bonus) le) or utes, numerical grade)	or				
b) oral examina c) term paper (a d) presentation weighted 1:4 or f) portfolio (app g) research report Language of ass creditable for bot Allocation of pla 5 places. There (Master's, 120, a dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amon ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload 150 h	tion of one candidate approx. 25 pages, num (approx. 30 minutes, r	each (approx. 30 minu erical grade) or	utes, numerical grade)					
5 places. There (Master's, 120, 2 dents of other d applications exo semesters. Amo ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload 150 h	ort (approx. 15 pages, r sessment: German and			5 pages, numerical grade),				
(Master's, 120, 1 dents of other d applications existences and ting list will be r Additional infor  Workload 150 h	aces							
 Workload 150 h	45 ECTS credits). The n legree subjects in the S ceed the number of av	number specified is the SFB (list of modules) c ailable places, places e same number of sub	e total number of place of which this module is will be allocated acco ject semesters, places	Political and Social Sciences es that will be allocated to stu- s listed. Should the number of ording to the number of subject s will be allocated by lot. A wai- le.				
150 h	rmation							
150 h								
Teaching cycle								
Referred to in L	POI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)					
Module appears								
	s in	nd Social Sciences (20	015)					
-	<b>s in</b> e (2 majors) Political ar		-					
-	e (2 majors) Political ar	Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019)						
Master's degree	e (2 majors) Political ar e (1 major) Political anc e (1 major) Chinese Pol	itics and Society (201	Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)					
Master's with 1 major Po (2015)	e (2 majors) Political ar e (1 major) Political anc e (1 major) Chinese Pol	itics and Society (201	T					

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Global	Global Governance B 06-PSSc-IB2B-152-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
	of the l al Relat	Professorship of Europea ions	n Studies and Inter-	Professorship of Eu Relations	ropean Studies and Internation	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
5						
Durati	Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ester	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-IB2A	۹.	
Conter	nts					
Advan	ced ana	alysis of questions and pr	roblem areas of globa	al governance.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu vernan		as acquired the ability to	classify and analyze	specific questions a	nd problem areas of global go	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)		t in: German and/or Engl			<u></u>	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every sem	
c) essa d) revia e) log ( f) lead g) scie h) port Langua	ay (appr ew (app (approx ing a di ntific po folio (a age of a	ntation (approx. 15 minu rox. 5 pages, pass/fail) or orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa issessment: German and iffered: In the semester ir	or butes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other language		
	tion of					
5 place (Maste dents o applica semes	es. Ther er's, 120 of other ations e ters. Ar	e are no restrictions with 9, 45 ECTS credits). The nu degree subjects in the S exceed the number of ava	umber specified is th FB (list of modules) c ilable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, place	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to st is listed. Should the number o cording to the number of subje es will be allocated by lot. A wa ble.	
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	bad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
			-			
Referre	<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Modul	e appea	ars in				
		ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
Master	r's degr	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	20)		
Master's w (2015)	/ith 1 majo	r Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam ECTS) Political and Social Sci		

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Internationalization Master PSSc (Studies Abroad) 06-PSSc-Int-162-mo1						
Module coordinator Module offered by					<u> </u>	
Manag Sociol		ector of the Institute for	Political Science and	Institute for Politica	al Science and Sociology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	ly after succ. compl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	quisites		
1 seme	semester graduate					
Conte	nts					
This m	odule s	erves to validate certifie	ed achievements acqu	ired by the student a	after a period of studying abroad.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
This m	odule s	serves to validate certifie	ed achievements acqu	ired by the student a	after a period of studying abroad.	
Course	<b>es</b> (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
Course Metho	e(s) as s d of as		broad anguage — if other th	an German, examina	ersity abroad ition offered — if not every seme-	
ster, ir	nformat	ion on whether module of	can be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
Prior c ments	onsulta (in the	<ul> <li>as specified by universition with Internationalis social sciences) that we ussessment: German and</li> </ul>	ation Officer and/or e re completed at a Uni	versity abroad may b		
Alloca	tion of	places				
Additi	onal inf	ormation				
Workle	oad					
300 h						
Teachi	ing cycl	e				
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Modul	e appea	ars in				
Maste	r's degr	ee (2 majors) Political a	nd Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
Maste	Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Teachir	ng Expe	erience 1			06-PSSc-Lehre 1-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Managi	Managing Director of the Institute for Political Science a Sociology				l Science and Sociology
ECTS					
5	(not) s	successfully completed	ed		
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
This mo	odule s	erves to validate certified	teaching experience	e (2 SWS)	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
This mo	odule s	erves to validate certified	teaching experience	e (2 SWS)	
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
Studen Methoc ster, inf Assess Langua	ts mus d of ass formati ment o ge of a	on on whether module ca f tutoring activities based ssessment: German and	weekly contact hours inguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn d on status reports ar /or English and poter	an German, examina a bonus) nd/or wrap-up report ntially other languago	e
Assess		ffered: In the semester ir places	i which the course is	offered, no less thar	i once a year
Additio	nal inf	ormation	·		
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
			-		
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	urs in			
Master'	Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)				

Module	e title			Abbreviation		
Teachi	ng Exp	erience 2			o6-PSSc-Lehre 2-152-mo1	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>	
Managing Director of the Institute for Political Science ar Sociology			olitical Science and	Institute for Political Science and Sociology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	mpl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
This mo	odule s	erves to validate certified	d teaching experience	e (2 SWS)		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
This mo	odule s	erves to validate certified	d teaching experience	e (2 SWS)		
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
Studen Method ster, in Assess Langua	ts mus d of ass format ment o ge of a	It in: German and/or Engl t deliver a course with 2 sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c of tutoring activities base ssessment: German and offered: In the semester in	weekly contact hours inguage — if other tha an be chosen to earn d on status reports ar /or English and poter	an German, examina a bonus) nd/or wrap-up report ntially other language	e	
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)						

	<u>e title</u>			Abbreviation			
Oral Ex	xam - O	verview			06-PSSc-MAP-152-m01		
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by			
Managing Director of the Institute for Political Science ar Sociology				Institute for Politica	Il Science and Sociology		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	numerical grade						
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	graduate					
Conten	nts						
well as	s of sug		ng adequate solutions.Th		identifying issues and topics as sues of various modules to be		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
			ing topics and issues of	specific fields of stud	dy and discussing them critically.		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ontact hours, language –	•			
		signed to module					
	۰ ·				tion offered — If not every seme-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i	aminat aminat of the <i>l</i> in the e	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subj xamination and on th	ale can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua	aminat aminat of the <i>l</i> in the e	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subj xamination and on th assessment: German	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua	aminat aminat of the <i>l</i> in the e age of a	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subj xamination and on th assessment: German	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat	aminat aminat of the <i>l</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subj xamination and on th assessment: German	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat	aminat aminat of the <i>l</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on th issessment: German <b>places</b>	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on th issessment: German <b>places</b>	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on th issessment: German <b>places</b>	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  Workto 150 h	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subjo xamination and on th issessment: German places	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  Workto 150 h	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b> <b>onal inf</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subjo xamination and on th issessment: German places	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners.	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co-		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  150 h Teachi 	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b> <b>onal inf</b> <b>oad</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on th issessment: German places	lle can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th ne persons who will act as	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners. ench and/or Spanish	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co- n		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  150 h Teachi 	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b> <b>onal inf</b> <b>oad</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on th issessment: German places	ale can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th he persons who will act as and/or English and/or Fr	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners. ench and/or Spanish	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co- n		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  Teachi  Referre 	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of a <b>tion of</b> <b>onal inf</b> <b>oad</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subject xamination and on the ssessment: German places	ale can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th he persons who will act as and/or English and/or Fr	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners. ench and/or Spanish	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co- n		
oral ex The exa plines vered i Langua Allocat  Additic  Worklo 150 h Teachi  Referre  Modulo	aminat aminat of the <i>I</i> in the e age of <i>a</i> <b>tion of</b> <b>onal inf</b> <b>oad</b> <b>ing cycl</b> <b>ed to in</b>	ion on whether modu ion of one candidate ion will cover topics a Master's degree subje xamination and on the ssessment: German places	ale can be chosen to earn each (approx. 60 minute addressed over the cours ect. The candidate and th he persons who will act as and/or English and/or Fr	a bonus) es) e of the entire Maste e Institute will agree s examiners. ench and/or Spanish	r's programme in two subdisci- on the subdisciplines to be co- n		

Module	e title			Abbreviation			
Master	-Thesis	5			o6-PSSc-MAT-152-mo1		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
Managing Director of the Institute for Political Science and Sociology			Political Science and	Institute for Political Science and Sociology			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)			
25	nume	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	ts		_				
		the students must show n methods pertaining to			of political, social sciences, or		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
	method	ds pertaining to these su			ial sciences, or sociology, solving ppropriate, scientific manner on		
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
No cou	rses as	signed to module					
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module o			tion offered — if not every seme-		
		is (approx. 60 pages) ssessment: German and	l/or English and/or Fro	ench and/or Spanish	1		
Allocat	ion of	places					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Time to	o comp	lete: 6 months.					
Worklo	ad						
750 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e	_				
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module	e appea	ars in					
		ee (1 major) Political and	l Social Sciences (201	5)			
	's degr						

Module title					Abbreviation		
Media/	Cultur	e/Society A			06-PSSc-MKGA-152	-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	Module offered by		
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitati Research			ogy and Qualitative	Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-MK	GB.		
Conten	ts						
Selecte	d theo	ries and studies in the a	area of media and/or o	ultural sociology.			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
	dent h	as acquired the ability t	o understand and criti	cally assess topics a	nd problems in med	ia and cultu-	
Courses	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (2)		t in: German and/or En					
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, on on whether module	0 0		tion offered — if not	every seme-	
c) term d) prese e) portf f) resea	<ul> <li>a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or</li> <li>b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or</li> <li>c) term paper (approx. 25 pages) or</li> <li>d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 25 pages), weighted 1:4 or</li> <li>e) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or</li> <li>f) research report (approx. 15 pages)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language</li> </ul>						
Allocati							
5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additional information							
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019) Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology (2020)							
Master's wi (2015)	ith 1 majo	r Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam ECTS) Political and Social Sci	-	page 34 / 73	

#### Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) Master's degree (1 major) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Module	e title			Abbreviation			
Media/	Cultur	e/Society B			o6-PSSc-MKGB-152	2-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative				ciology and Qualitat	tivo Posoarch		
Resear			gy and Quantative	Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	1	successfully completed					
Duratio	on .	Module level	Other prerequisites	6			
1 seme		graduate		ed with o6-PSSc-MK	GA.		
Conten	ts	•	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Selecte	ed theo	ries and studies in the a	rea of media and/or o	ultural sociology.			
		ning outcomes					
The stu ral soci		as acquired the ability to	o understand and crit	cally assess topics a	and problems in med	lia and cultu-	
		, number of weekly conta	act hours Janguage -	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (2)	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta		n other than defind			
	e taugh	it in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language			
		sessment (type, scope, la			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
		ion on whether module c				every serie	
a) pres	entatio	on (approx. 30 minutes, p	bass/fail) or				
		entation (approx. 15 minu					
		rox. 5 pages, pass/fail) o					
		prox. 3 pages, pass/fail) 3 pages, pass/fail) or	or				
		scussion (approx. 45 mir	nutes) on a topic spec	ified by the lecturer	as part of a course (	pass/fail) or	
		oster (approx. 50 hours t					
		pprox. 50 hours total, pa					
-	-	ssessment: German and	- ,				
		offered: In the semester in	n which the course is	onered, no less that	l once a year		
Allocat							
		re are no restrictions with					
		), 45 ECTS credits). The n					
	dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject						
semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A wai-							
ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)							
Master's degree (2 majors) Folitical and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)							
Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)							
•	-	r Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam	ı. reg. data re-	page 36 / 73	
(2015)	,0			ECTS) Political and Social Sc	-		



Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)

Norma	e title				Abbreviation
Normative Political Theory A					06-PSSc-NPTA-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German litics				Chair of Comparativ	ve Politics and German Politics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade		• • • •	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-NPT	B.
Conten	Its				
					e political theory. Prominent to- alism and political ideologies.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					ties, they are able to understand nces to non-Western societies.
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2)					
		t in: German and/or Eng			
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, l ion on whether module o			tion offered — if not every seme-
<ul> <li>d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 25 pages), weighted 1:4 or</li> <li>e) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or</li> <li>f) research report (approx. 15 pages)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus</li> </ul>					
credita			or English and poter	ntially other languag	e
Allocat		bonus	i/or English and poter	ntially other languag	e
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest	tion of es. The r's, 120 of othe ations e ters. Ar	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the s exceed the number of av	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list	tion of es. The or's, 120 of othe ations e ters. Ar t will b	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the s exceed the number of av nong applicants with the	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list	tion of es. The or's, 120 of othe ations e ters. Ar t will b	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list	ion of es. Then r's, 120 of othen ations of ters. Ar t will bo onal inf	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo	ion of es. Then r's, 120 of othen ations of ters. Ar t will bo onal inf	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of othe ations e ters. Ar t will b onal inf	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the s exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of othe ations e ters. Ar t will b onal inf	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the s exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai-
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin 	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations of ters. Ar t will b onal inf oad	bonus <b>places</b> re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the s exceed the number of av nong applicants with the e maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin 	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations of ters. Ar t will b onal inf oad	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the second exceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Yorklo 150 h Teachin 	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations of ters. Ar t will b onal inf onal inf oad	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the sexceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) o ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated act ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin  Referre  Module	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations e ters. Ar t will b onal inf onal inf onal of ed to in e appea	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the sexceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching-o	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, plac they become availa	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents c applica semest ting lisi Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin  Referre  Module Master Master	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations of ters. Ar t will bo onal inf onal inf oad ad ed to in e appea 's degr	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the sexceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation fe LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (2 majors) Political an ree (1 major) Political an ree (1 major) Political an	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching-of nd Social Sciences (201	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, plac they become availa degree programmes)	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents of applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin  Referre  Master Master Master	ion of es. Ther r's, 120 of other ations of ters. Ar t will bo onal inf onal inf oad ng cycl ed to in e appea d's degr d's degr	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the sexceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation fee LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (2 majors) Political an ree (1 major) Internationa	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching-of nd Social Sciences (201 al Economic Policy (201	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, plac they become availa degree programmes) 015) (5)	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.
Allocat 5 place (Maste dents of applica semest ting list Additio  Worklo 150 h Teachin  Referre Master Master Master Master	ion of es. Then r's, 120 of othen ations of ters. Ar t will b onal inf onal inf onal of onal inf oad ed to in e appea d's degr d's degr	bonus places re are no restrictions with p, 45 ECTS credits). The r r degree subjects in the sexceed the number of av nong applicants with the maintained and places formation fe LPO I (examination reg ars in ree (2 majors) Political an ree (1 major) Political an ree (1 major) Political an	h regard to available p number specified is th SFB (list of modules) of ailable places, places e same number of sub s re-allocated by lot as ulations for teaching-of nd Social Sciences (201 al Economic Policy (201	places for students o e total number of pla of which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, plac they become availa degree programmes) 015) (5)	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.

#### Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Normative Political Theory B 06-PSSc-NP					o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-m	101
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder o litics	of the (	Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-		ve Politics and Germa	n Politics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duration	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ter	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-NPT	Α.	
Content	S					
		sic structures of modern ean Enlightenment, secu				
Intende	d learı	ning outcomes				
		ire basic knowledge of the of secular orders and the				
Courses	(type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language		
		s <b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not e	very seme-
a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year <b>Allocation of places</b> 5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to stu- dents of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A wai- ting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Addition	nal info	ormation				
 Workloa	nd					
150 h						
	g cvcl	e	·			
	Teaching cycle					
Referred	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Module	appea	in				
Master's	s degr	ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
		ee (1 major) Political and				
Master's with (2015)	h 1 majoı	Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam ECTS) Political and Social Sci	-	page 40 / 73



Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)

Module title					Abbreviation
Internship					o6-PSSc-PRAK-152-mo1
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
Manag Sociolo	•	ector of the Institute for P	olitical Science and	Institute for Politica	al Science and Sociology
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
		onsists of an internship o sciences.	of at least six weeks i	n a company or anot	ther organisation relating to poli-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
The stu studies		as knowledge on practica	al problem areas and	the ability to implen	nent skills acquired within their
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
P (o)					
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
		< placement (approx. 10   ssessment: German and		ntially other languag	e
Allocat	ion of <b>j</b>	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Additio	nal inf	ormation on module dura	ation: no less than 6 v	weeks, full time.	
Worklo			-		
300 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
		,			
Module	e appea	ars in			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (201	.5)	

Module title				Abbreviation	
Constitutional Democracy A					06-PSSc-PTA-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics			tics and German Po-	-	ve Politics and German Politics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	1	rical grade		-	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-PTB	•
Conten	ts				
order a	nd how		sion of specific const		ns of a legitimate constitutional right to free speech, freedom of
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
know th	ne polit		oduction of national l	aw and the legal frar	itional state and its history. They ming of national politics. They are
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially ot	her language	
		s <b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
<ul><li>c) term</li><li>d) pres</li><li>weighte</li><li>f) portfe</li><li>g) resea</li></ul>	paper entatio ed 1:4 c olio (ap arch re ge of a	prox. 50 hours total, nun port (approx. 15 pages, n ssessment: German and,	rical grade) or umerical grade) and f nerical grade) or umerical grade)	term paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),
Allocat					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module					
	-	ee (2 majors) Political and		-	
	-	ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Chinese Polit			
	-	ee (1 major) Political and			
	2 ~ 691		(202	-,	

Module title				Abbreviation	
Constitutional Democracy B			06-PSSc-PTB-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
		Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-		ve Politics and German Politics
litics					er onnes and German Ponnes
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-PTA.	
Conten	ts				
order a	nd how		sion of specific const		ns of a legitimate constitutional right to free speech, freedom of
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
know tl	ne polit		oduction of national l	aw and the legal fran	tional state and its history. They ning of national politics. They are
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
a) pres b) shor	entatio t prese	n (approx. 30 minutes, p ntation (approx. 15 minut ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) or	ass/fail) or tes, pass/fail) or	· · · ·	
d) revie e) log (4 f) leadi g) scier h) portf Langua	ew (app approx ng a di ntific po folio (a ge of a	rox. 3 pages, pass/fail) c . 3 pages, pass/fail) or	or utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	tially other language	
Allocat				•	
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ıg cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ins in			
	-	ee (2 majors) Political an	-		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-	
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	0)	

Module title					Abbreviation					
Qualitative Methods 1 A					o6-PSSc-Quali1A-152-mo1					
Module coordinator				Module offered by						
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			gy and Qualitative	Professorship of Sc	ciology and Qualitative Research					
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)						
5		rical grade								
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites							
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	lli1B.					
Conten	nts									
Selecte	ed theo	ries and studies in the a	rea of qualitative soci	iology.						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes								
Studen ciology		adept at differentiating a	nd classifying selecte	ed theories and studi	es in the area of qualitative so-					
		, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)					
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially o	ther language						
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-					
g) rese Langua	olio (ar arch re age of a	oprox. 50 hours total, nur port (approx. 15 pages, n Issessment: German and	umerical grade)	ntially other languag	e					
Allocat	tion of	places		creditable for bonus						
			Allocation of places							
Additic	onal inf	Additional information								
		ormation								
		ormation								
Worklo	oad	ormation								
150 h										
150 h <b>Teachi</b> i 	ng cycl	e								
150 h <b>Teachi</b> i 	ng cycl		llations for teaching-	degree programmes)						
150 h Teachin  Referre	ng cycl ed to in	e LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-0	degree programmes)						
150 h Teachin  Referre  Module	ng cycl ed to in e appea	e LPOI (examination regu								
150 h Teachin  Referre  Module	ng cycl ed to in e appea	e LPO I (examination regu ars in ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)						
150 h Teachin  Referre  Module Master Master	ng cycl ed to in e appea ''s degr	e LPO I (examination regu ars in ee (2 majors) Political an ee (1 major) Political and	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201	015) (5)						
150 h Teachin  Referre  Module Master Master Master	ng cycl ed to in e appea ''s degr ''s degr	e LPOI (examination regu ars in ee (2 majors) Political and ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Chinese Poli	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201 tics and Society (201	015) 9)						
150 h Teachin  Referre  Module Master Master Master Master	ng cycl ed to in e appea 's degr 's degr 's degr	e LPO I (examination regu ars in ee (2 majors) Political an ee (1 major) Political and	d Social Sciences (20 Social Sciences (201 tics and Society (201 Social Sciences (202	015) 9) 20)						

Module title			Abbreviation	
Qualitative M	ethods 1 B			06-PSSc-Quali1B-152-m01
Module coordinator			Module offered by	
holder of the Research	Professorship of Sociolog	y and Qualitative	Professorship of So	ociology and Qualitative Research
ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5 (not)	successfully completed			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	ali1A.
Contents				
Selected theo	ries and studies in the ar	ea of qualitative soci	ology.	
Intended lear	ning outcomes			
Students are ciology.	adept at differentiating a	nd classifying selecte	ed theories and studi	ies in the area of qualitative so-
Courses (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2)	nt in: German and/or Engl			
	<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
e) log (approx f) leading a di g) scientific p h) portfolio (a Language of a	orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or s. 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa assessment: German and offered: In the semester in	utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other language	
Allocation of	places			
 Additional inf	ormation			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cycl	e			
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module appea	ars in			
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)				
-	ree (1 major) Social Scient			

Module title				Abbreviation
Qualitative Methods 2 A				o6-PSSc-Quali2A-152-mo1
Module coordinator			Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder of the Research	Professorship of Sociolog	gy and Qualitative	Professorship of Sc	ociology and Qualitative Research
ECTS Met	hod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5 num	erical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	lli2B.
Contents				
Scrutiny of o	ne or several qualitative re	esearch approaches		
Intended lea	rning outcomes			
Students gai	n detailed and application	n-related knowledge o	of one or several qua	llitative research approaches
Courses (typ	e, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2) Module taug	ht in: German and/or Engl	lish and potentially o	ther language	
Method of a		anguage — if other th	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-
weighted 1:4 f) portfolio (a g) research r	or approx. 50 hours total, nur eport (approx. 15 pages, n assessment: German and	merical grade) or umerical grade)		25 pages, numerical grade), e
Allocation of				
Additional ir	formation			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cy	cle			
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)				
Module app	ears in			
Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019)				
Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)				

Module title					Abbreviation
Qualitative Methods 2 B					o6-PSSc-Quali2B-152-mo1
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			y and Qualitative		ociology and Qualitative Research
ECTS					
5		successfully completed			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	ilizA.
Conter	nts				
Scrutir	ny of on	e or several qualitative re	search approaches		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
Studer	nts gain	detailed and application	-related knowledge of	of one or several qua	llitative research approaches
Course	<b>es</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially o	ther language	
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
d) revie e) log ( f) leadi g) scie h) port Langua Assess	ew (app (approx ing a di ntific po folio (a age of a sment o	oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pas ssessment: German and, ffered: In the semester in	or utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
AGGITIC	unat inf	ormation			
 Worklo					
150 h	Jau				
-	ng cycl	<b>a</b>			
	ing cycl				
	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmes)	
Modul	e annes	urs in			
<b>Module appears in</b> Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)					

Module title				Abbreviation		
-		Methods 1 A			o6-PSSc-Quanti1A-152-mo1	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	nti1B.	
Conten	ts					
of adva (e.g. Fa gressio	nced q ctorial n meth	uantitative data analysis Surveys). Problems of ca	, especially advance usal inference and id nalysis, panel data a	d analysis methods a entification of causa	lysis procedures. Selected topics and/or modern research design al effects. Particular advanced re- ated in depth. Hands-on applicati-	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
with ad the find answer They ha selecte	vanced lings to critica we the d meth	d analytical methods lege a scientific audience in l questions (e.g. on probl competence to read and	artis and to apply ac written and oral form ems of model specifi understand articles	lvanced research de on the basis of com cation, bias or the ic from leading interna	pretically derived hypotheses signs. They are able to present plex procedures and are able to dentification of causal effects). tional journals. Students know a data analysis) and are able to ap-	
Courses	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engli	sh and potentially of	her language		
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
<ul> <li>b) oral o</li> <li>c) term</li> <li>d) preso</li> <li>weighte</li> <li>f) portfo</li> <li>g) resea</li> <li>Langua</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or</li> <li>b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or</li> <li>c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or</li> <li>d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or</li> <li>f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or</li> <li>g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus</li> </ul>					
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h	~-					
Teachir	ng cycl	P				
	is tyte					
Deferre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for toaching	logroo programmes)		
Modula	20002	are in				
Module	ahheg	13 111				

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Module title				Abbreviation		
					o6-PSSc-Quanti1B-152-mo1	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	nti1A.	
Conten	ts					
of adva (e.g. Fa gressio	nced q ctorial n meth	uantitative data analysis Surveys). Problems of ca	, especially advanced usal inference and id nalysis, panel data a	d analysis methods a entification of causa	lysis procedures. Selected topics and/or modern research design al effects. Particular advanced re- ited in depth. Hands-on applicati-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
with ad the find answer They ha selected ply it by	vanced lings to critica we the d meth y using	analytical methods lege a scientific audience in l questions (e.g. on probl competence to read and od of data analysis in its statistical software.	artis and to apply ac written and oral form ems of model specifi understand articles depth (e.g. multi-lev	dvanced research de on the basis of com cation, bias or the ic from leading interna el analysis or panel o	pretically derived hypotheses signs. They are able to present plex procedures and are able to dentification of causal effects). tional journals. Students know a data analysis) and are able to ap-	
	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- If other than Germa	n)	
S (2) Madula	taugh	t in. Cormon and lor Engli	ch and not ontially of	harlanguaga		
		t in: German and/or Engli essment (type, scope, la			tion offered — if not every seme-	
		on on whether module ca				
<ul> <li>b) short</li> <li>c) essay</li> <li>d) revie</li> <li>e) log (a</li> <li>f) leadin</li> <li>g) scient</li> <li>h) portf</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or</li> <li>b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or</li> <li>c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or</li> <li>g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or</li> <li>h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language</li> </ul>					
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		

## Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)

Module title			Abbreviation		
Quantitative Methods 2 A				o6-PSSc-Quanti2A-152-mo1	
Module c	coordi	nator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences					
ECTS N	Netho	d of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5 n	numer	ical grade			
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semeste	er	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-Qua	nti2B.
Contents	5				
research cular adv	desig /ancec	n (e.g. Factorial Surveys)	. Problems of causal ch as multi-level ana	inference and identi lysis, panel data ana	alysis methods and/or modern ification of causal effects. Parti- alysis, etc. are treated in depth.
Intended	l learn	ing outcomes			
		now a second selected n can apply it by using stat		sis in its depth (e.g.	multi-level analysis or panel data
Courses	(type,	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (2) Module ta	aught	in: German and/or Engli	sh and potentially ot	her language	
		<b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nination (approx. 90 min		-	
<ul> <li>b) oral ex</li> <li>c) term pa</li> <li>d) present</li> <li>weighted</li> <li>f) portfoli</li> <li>g) researd</li> </ul>	kamina aper ( ntatior l 1:4 o io (ap ich rep e of as	ation of one candidate ea approx. 25 pages, nume n (approx. 30 minutes, nu r prox. 50 hours total, num port (approx. 15 pages, nu ssessment: German and/	ach (approx. 30 minu rical grade) or umerical grade) and t nerical grade) or umerical grade)	ites, numerical grade term paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),
Allocatio	n of p	laces			
Additiona	al info	ormation			
Workload	d				
150 h					
Teaching	cycle	2			
Referred	to in l	LPOI (examination regu	ations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module a	appear	rs in			
		e (2 majors) Political and	Social Sciences (20	15)	
	-	e (1 major) Political and		-	
	-	e (1 major) Chinese Polit		-	
Master's	degre	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	o)	

Module title					Abbreviation			
Quanti	Quantitative Methods 2 B 06-PSSc-Quanti2B-152-m01							
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
	holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences							
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)				
5		successfully completed						
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine		anti2A.			
Conten	ts							
researc cular ac	h desig dvance	gn (e.g. Factorial Surveys)	. Problems of causal ch as multi-level ana	inference and ident lysis, panel data and	alysis methods and/or modern ification of causal effects. Parti- alysis, etc. are treated in depth.			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes						
The stu	dents	ded learning outcomes av know a second selected r can apply it by using stat	nethod of data analy		multi-level analysis or panel data			
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)			
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	sh and potentially of	ther language				
Method	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	ition offered — if not every seme-			
		ion on whether module ca			,			
<ul> <li>b) shor</li> <li>c) essa</li> <li>d) revie</li> <li>e) log (a</li> <li>f) leadi</li> <li>g) scier</li> <li>h) portf</li> <li>Langua</li> </ul>	t prese y (appr ew (app approx ng a di ntific po folio (a ge of a	n (approx. 30 minutes, p ntation (approx. 15 minut ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) or orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) o . 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pas ssessment: German and, ffered: In the semester in	es, pass/fail) or r utes) on a topic spec stal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) for English and poter	ntially other language				
Allocat					,			
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
	ng cycl	Δ						
Teaching cycle								
Referro	Deferred to in LDO L (even instign regulations for teaching degree are growned)							
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
Modulo appears in								
Module appears in Master's degree (a majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)								
	Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)							
	-	ee (1 major) Political and	-					

Module tit	le	Abbreviation				
Social Change A 06-PSSc-SWA-152-m01						
Module co	ordinator		Module offered by			
holder of th Research	he Professorship of Sociolog	y and Qualitative	Professorship of So	ciology and Qualitative Research		
ECTS Me	ethod of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5 nu	merical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	r graduate	May not be combine	d with o6-PSSc-SWE	3.		
Contents						
Overview o	of the contribution of social n	nechanisms to explai	nationary social rese	arch		
Intended le	earning outcomes					
Students c	comprehend current and com	plex social research	issues			
Courses (ty	ype, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
S (2) Module tau	ught in: German and/or Engli	sh and potentially ot	her language			
	<b>assessment</b> (type, scope, la nation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
<ul> <li>b) oral example</li> <li>c) term paped</li> <li>d) presentation</li> <li>weighted 1</li> <li>f) portfolio</li> <li>g) research</li> </ul>	(approx. 50 hours total, num n report (approx. 15 pages, nu of assessment: German and/	ach (approx. 30 minu rical grade) or umerical grade) and 1 nerical grade) or umerical grade)	ites, numerical grade erm paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),		
Allocation	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
(Master's, dents of ot applicatior semesters.	120, 45 ECTS credits). The nu ther degree subjects in the SI ns exceed the number of ava	Imber specified is the FB (list of modules) o ilable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla f which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, place	Political and Social Sciences tees that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.		
Additional	information					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Master's d	egree (2 majors) Political and	d Social Sciences (20	15)			
	egree (1 major) Political and		-			
	egree (1 major) Chinese Polit					
Master's d	egree (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	0)			

Module title					Abbreviation	
	Social Change B 06-PSSc-SWB-152-m01					
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder o Researc		Professorship of Sociolog	y and Qualitative	Professorship of So	ciology and Qualitative Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-SWA	۹.	
Conten	ts					
Overvie	w of th	e contribution of social n	nechanisms to expla	nationary social rese	earch	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts com	prehend current and com	plex social research	issues		
Courses	<b>s</b> (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)						
Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engli	sh and potentially of	her language		
		e <b>ssment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
c) essay d) revie e) log (a f) leadin g) scien h) portf Langua	y (appr w (app approx ng a dis ntific po folio (ap ge of a ment o	oster (approx. 50 hours to oprox. 50 hours total, pas ssessment: German and/ ffered: In the semester in	r utes) on a topic spec stal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) 'or English and poter	ntially other language		
(Master dents o applica semest	r's, 120 f other tions e ers. Am	, 45 ECTS credits). The nu degree subjects in the Si xceed the number of ava	Imber specified is the FB (list of modules) of ilable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla f which this module will be allocated acc ject semesters, place	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu- is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subject es will be allocated by lot. A wai- ble.	
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycle	9				
Referre	<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in						
		ee (2 majors) Political and	d Social Sciences (20	015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Political and				
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-		
	-		-			

Module title					Abbreviation		
Comparative Democracies A					o6-PSSc-VDA-152-mo1		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder litics	of the (	Chair of Comparative Po	litics and German Po-	Chair of Comparativ	ve Politics and German Politics		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VDE	3.		
Conten	ts		_				
gradua	te						
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
in com	parativ		nd in this context acqu	uires the ability to in	l-analytical research approaches dependently classify and work or arch.		
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
S (2)							
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially of	ther language			
		<b>sessment</b> (type, scope, l on on whether module			ation offered — if not every seme-		
<ul> <li>c) term</li> <li>d) pres</li> <li>weight</li> <li>f) portf</li> <li>g) rese</li> <li>Langua</li> <li>credita</li> </ul>	paper entatio ed 1:4 c olio (ap arch re age of a ble for	prox. 50 hours total, nu pprox. 50 hours total, nu port (approx. 15 pages, ssessment: German and bonus	erical grade) or numerical grade) and merical grade) numerical grade)	term paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module	Module appears in						
	Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
	-	ee (1 major) Political and					
	-	ee (1 major) Chinese Pol					
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Political and	a Social Sciences (202	20)			

Module title					Abbreviation
Compa	rative l	Democracies B			o6-PSSc-VDB-152-mo1
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder ( litics	of the (	Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-		ve Politics and German Politics
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VDA	٩.
Conten	ts				
In-dept arch.	h study	y of theoretical and empi	rical-analytical quest	ions from the field o	f comparative democracy rese-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
in comp	oarativ	, ,	d in this context acqu	uires the ability to in	l-analytical research approaches dependently classify and work or arch.
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	ther language	
					ition offered — if not every seme-
		on on whether module ca			
b) shor c) essay	t prese y (appr	n (approx. 30 minutes, p ntation (approx. 15 minut ox. 5 pages, pass/fail) or	tes, pass/fail) or		
e) log (a f) leadin g) scier h) portf Langua	approx ng a di ntific po olio (a ge of a	orox. 3 pages, pass/fail) or . 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pas ssessment: German and, ffered: In the semester in	utes) on a topic spec otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	ntially other languag	
Allocat	ion of <b>j</b>	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	appea	urs in			
		ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	015)	
	-	ee (1 major) Political and		-	
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	20)	

Module title					Abbreviation	
Comparative analysis of political institutions A					06-PSSc-VP1A-152-m01	
Module coordinator Module offered						
		Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-		ve Politics and German Politics	
litics						
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VP1	В.	
Conten	ts					
		of theoretical and empi cal institutions.	rical-analytical quest	ions within the fram	ework of comparative analyses	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
tive and probler	alysis o ns, pos	f selected political instit itions and discourses wi	utions. He/she acqui th regard to selected	res the ability to ind political institutions		
	<b>s</b> (type,	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	an)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language		
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			ation offered — if not every seme	
f) resea	rch rep ge of a	oprox. 50 hours total) or ort (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and bonus	/or English and poter	itially other languag	e	
Allocat						
(Maste dents o applica semest ting list	r's, 120 of other tions e ers. An will be	, 45 ECTS credits). The n degree subjects in the S xceed the number of ava	umber specified is the FB (list of modules) of ilable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla if which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	f Political and Social Sciences aces that will be allocated to stu is listed. Should the number of cording to the number of subjec es will be allocated by lot. A wai ble.	
	nal Info	ormation				
 Worklo						
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachiı	ng cycl	9				
 Doforro	d 4 - !		lations for the shire			
		LPOI (examination regu	iations for teaching-0	legree programmes)		
Madula		vo in				
Module			d Casial Cristers (			
Master	's degre	ee (2 majors) Political an ee (1 major) Political and ee (1 major) Internationa	Social Sciences (201	5)		
	-	Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam	n. reg. data re- page 59 / 73	
.015)				ECTS) Political and Social Sc		

#### Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023) Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2025)

Module title Abbreviation							
Compa	rative a	analysis of political instit	tutions B		06-PSSc-VP1B-152-	m01	
Module coordinator Module offered by							
		Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-		ve Politics and Germ	an Politics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5		successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VP1	Α.		
Conten	ts						
		/ of theoretical and empi cal institutions.	rical-analytical quest	ions within the fram	ework of comparativ	e analyses of	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes					
tive ana	alysis o	as in-depth knowledge o f selected political instit sitions and discourses wi	utions. He/she acqui	res the ability to ind	ependently classify		
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	if other than Germa	ın)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language			
		s <b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ition offered — if not	every seme-	
f) leadi g) scier h) portf Langua	ng a di ntific po folio (a ge of a	. 3 pages, pass/fail) or scussion (approx. 45 min oster (approx. 50 hours to pprox. 50 hours total, pa ssessment: German and,	otal, pass/fail) or ss/fail) /or English and poter	tially other languag	e	pass/fail) or	
Allocat		ffered: In the semester in	i willen the course is	onereu, no less that	I Office a year		
5 place (Maste dents o applica semest	s. Ther r's, 120 of other itions e ers. An	e are no restrictions with , 45 ECTS credits). The nu degree subjects in the S xceed the number of ava nong applicants with the e maintained and places	umber specified is the FB (list of modules) o ilable places, places same number of sub	e total number of pla f which this module will be allocated ac ject semesters, plac	aces that will be allo is listed. Should the cording to the numb es will be allocated	cated to stu- e number of er of subject	
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	urs in					
		ee (2 majors) Political an	d Social Sciences (20	915)			
	ith 1 majoı	Political and Social Sciences		enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam	-	page 61 / 73	
2015)			cord Master (120	ECTS) Political and Social Sc	iences - 2015		

#### Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)

Module title					Abbreviation
Compa	rative	Policy Analysis A			06-PSSc-VP2A-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder litics	ofthe	Chair of Comparative Po	olitics and German Po-	Chair of Comparati	ve Politics and German Politics
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VP2	B.
Conten	ts				
		y of theoretical and em y fields.	pirical-analytical quest	ions within the fram	ework of comparative analyses o
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
rative a blems,	nalysi: positio	s of selected policy field ons and discourses with	ds. He/she acquires the regard to selected po	e ability to independ licy fields.	earch approaches in the compa- lently classify and work on pro-
Course	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish and potentially o	ther language	
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ition offered — if not every seme
c) term d) pres weighte f) portfo g) resea Langua credita	paper entatic ed 1:4 ( olio (ap arch re age of a ble for	or oprox. 50 hours total, n port (approx. 15 pages, ssessment: German an bonus	nerical grade) or numerical grade) and umerical grade) or numerical grade)	term paper (approx.	25 pages, numerical grade),
Allocat	ion of	places			
 Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
		ee (2 majors) Political a	and Social Sciences (20	015)	
	-	ee (1 major) Political ar			
	-	ee (1 major) Chinese Po			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Political ar	id Social Sciences (202	20)	

Module title					Abbreviation		
Comparative Policy Analysis B					o6-PSSc-VP2B-152-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder o litics	of the (	Chair of Comparative Poli	tics and German Po-	Chair of Comparativ	ve Politics and German Politics		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	graduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSSc-VP2	Α.		
Conten	ts						
		y of theoretical and empiny of theoretical and empiny of the second second second second second second second s	rical-analytical quest	ions within the frame	ework of comparative analyses of		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
rative a	nalysis		. He/she acquires the	e ability to independ	arch approaches in the compa- ently classify and work on pro-		
Courses	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	her language			
Method	l of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-		
		ion on whether module ca		a bonus)			
<ul> <li>a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or</li> <li>b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or</li> <li>c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or</li> <li>f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or</li> <li>g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or</li> <li>h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)</li> <li>Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language</li> <li>Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year</li> </ul>							
Allocati	ion of <sub>l</sub>	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	ng cycl	e					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in							
Master'	Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
	Aaster's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)						
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (202	0)			

Module title	Abbreviation				
European Public Finance 12-M-EFP-152-m01					
Module coordinator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Public Finance		Faculty of Managem	nent and Economics		
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 numerical grade					
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester graduate					
Contents					
Description: In this course, students will acquire a l as selected aspects of European agricu Reading: lecture notes provided by Cha	ultural, tax and climat		m of the European Union as well		
Outline of syllabus: 1. The budget of the European Union 2. The Common Agricultural Policy (CA 3. The Stability and Growth Pact (SGP) 4. Tax competition or tax coordination 5. Emissions trading and European clir	in Europe?				
Intended learning outcomes					
After completing the course "Europäise the budget of ther European Union. Th the debt problem within the European and climate issues using simple partia	ey also know the mos currency union. Final	st important instrume ly they will be able to	ents of the agricultural policy and		
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V (2) + Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or Engl	ish				
<b>Method of assessment</b> (type, scope, la ster, information on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-		
a) written examination (approx. 60 mir b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and					
Allocation of places					
mes Business Management, Economic thematik (Mathematics for Economics)	10 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree program- mes Business Management, Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsma- thematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics. A total of 10 places each will be allocated by lot to students of the Master's degree programmes Angewandte Hu- mangeographie (Applied Human Geography) and PSS				
Additional information					
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
Module appears in					

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences	Γ
(2015)	

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Module title					Abbreviation
European Macroeconomic Policy					12-M-EMP-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Monetary Economics and Internatio- nal Financial Markets			mics and Internatio-	Faculty of Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;	
1 seme	ester	graduate			
Conter	nts				
Description: The course provides students with an overview of the macroeconomic conditions and consequences of European integration and monetary union. The course thus helps students gain a deeper understanding of the current cri- sis in the euro area as well as the debate on the future of European economic integration.					

## Content:

The first part of the course provides students with an overview of the history of European integration with a focus on economic and monetary integration. We then discuss the institutional framework of the European Monetary System, the predecessor of the euro area in the period from 1979 to 1998. Next, the criteria for admission to the European Monetary Union (EMU) and the monetary policy strategy of the European Central Bank will be presented and discussed. Building on the traditional Mundell-Fleming model, the course will make students familiar with the theory of the optimum monetary area and will then provide them with deeper insights into this theory on the basis of a simple New Keynesian model. Students will thus be able to make a well-founded assessment of the advantages and disadvantages of monetary union as well as the conditions under which monetary union can be successful. In the final part of the course, we analyse the coordination and incentive problems that arise for fiscal policy in a monetary union. In particular, we deal with the question of how these issues are addressed within the European Monetary Union. Current macroeconomic developments within the euro area as well as the causes and consequences of the euro crisis are discussed at various points in the course.

### Intended learning outcomes

After completing this course students will have gained a profound understanding of the costs and benefits of monetary integration in general and specifically in the EMU. Thus, they will enhance their general macroeconomic understanding by applying it to real world problems. In addition, students will have knowledge of the institutions of common fiscal and monetary policy in Europe.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V (2) + Ü (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or

b) term paper (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

### Allocation of places

10 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree programmes Business Management, Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics. A total of 10 places each will be allocated by lot to students of the Master's degree programmes Angewandte Humangeographie (Applied Human Geography) and PSS.

### Additional information

---

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences (2015)

# Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

D

**Referred to in LPO I** (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

---

# Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Module title				Abbreviation	
Common European Labour Market					12-M-EW-152-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder of the Chair of Economic Order and Social Pol			and Social Policy	Faculty of Management and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	thod of grading Only after succ. co		npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	merical grade			
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Contents					
<u> </u>					

Description:

This course provides an overview of the current situation on the European labour markets, their institutions as well as common and country-specific regulations in the area of structural and social policy. In addition, students are introduced to economic theories that can explain the concentration of economic activity.

Outline of syllabus:

- 1. European integration an introduction
- 2. European labour markets overview and explanations
- 3. The common European labour market European regulations
- 4. The impact of European structural funds
- 5. Public cluster policy a new miracle solution?

Basic reading:

BALDWIN, R./WYPLOSZ, CH. (2009): The Economics of European Integration, 3rd ed., McGraw-Hill, London. KRUGMAN, P.R./OBSTFELD, M. (2009): Internationale Wirtschaft, 8th ed., Pearson Studium, Munich. PELKMANS, J. (2007): European Integration -- Methods and Economic Analysis, Prentice Hall, 3rd ed., Harlow. RIBHEGGE, H. (2007): Europäische Wirtschafts- und Sozialpolitik, Springer-Verlag, Heidelberg.

ROOS, M. (2003): Internationale Integration und die Neue Ökonomische Geographie. *Perspektiven der Wirtschaftspolitik*, 4 (1), p. 107-121.

VAUBEL, R./SCHUSTER, R. (1996): Europäische Strukturpolitik. *R. Ohr (Ed.), Europäische Integration*, Kohlhammer, Stuttgart.

Intended learning outcomes

The students gain knowledge about the impact of the process of the European Integration on the national labour markets. They receive an overview of the possible labour market measures and they can discuss approaches aimed to reduce income disparities within the European Union. Additionally the students will be enabled to understand the emergence of geographically and economically concentrated areas. Subsequently possible public policies to intervene in the process of concentration are evaluated.

**Courses** (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V (2) + Ü (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English

**Method of assessment** (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

creditable for bonus

### Allocation of places

10 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree programmes Business Management, Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics.

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences	
(2015)	

A total of 10 places each will be allocated by lot to students of the Master's degree programmes Angewandte Humangeographie (Applied Human Geography) and PSS.

# Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

**Teaching cycle** 

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Module titl	e			Abbreviation
Human Res	ource Management and Ind	ustrial Relations		12-M-HRM-152-m01
Module cod	ordinator		Module offered by	
	older of the Chair for Human Resource Management and Faculty of Management and Economics		nent and Economics	
Organisatio				
	thod of grading	Only after succ. con	ompl. of module(s)	
5 nur Duration	merical grade Module level	 Other prerequisites		
1 semester	graduate			
Contents	3.44440			
Industrial R of human r		iced theories, estima	tion techniques and	man Resource Management and empirical results from the areas
Intended le	arning outcomes			
				l theories, estimation techniques elations on the basis of scientific
Courses (ty	pe, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
V (2) + Ü (2)	)			
	<b>assessment</b> (type, scope, la nation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
b) term pap	xamination (approx. 60 mir per (approx. 15 pages) If assessment: German and,			
Allocation				
mes Busine thematik (N A total of 10	ess Management, Economic Aathematics for Economics)	s, Wirtschaftsinforma and Chinese and Eco lot to students of the	atik (Business Inform onomics as well as C e Master's degree pr	of the Master's degree program- nation Systems), Wirtschaftsma- china Business and Economics. rogrammes Angewandte Human-
Additional	information			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching c	ycle			
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module app				
	egree (1 major) Applied Hum			
Master's de	egree (1 major) Political and	Social Sciences (201	5)	

Module	title				Abbreviation	
European Competition Policy					12-M-WPE-152-m01	
Module coordinator						
holder of the Chair of Industrial Economics			nicc	Module offered by           Faculty of Management and Economics		
ECTS		od of grading				
5		rical grade		Dnly after succ. compl. of module(s)		
Duration     Module level     Other prerequisites						
1 seme		graduate				
Conten	ts					
Outline of syllabus: 1. Legal environment, competition laws 2. Market definition • Qualitative methods • Simple quantitative methods • Hypothetical monopoly test 3. Horizontal agreements and collusion: repeated games and factors affecting likelihood of collusion 4. Horizontal mergers and collusion • Economic theory • Efficiency effects • Coordinated effects 5. Vertical relations and contracts • Economic analysis of contracts • "More economic approach" 6. Abuse of dominant position • Classification of abusive conduct • Economic analysis of abusive conduct and theory of harm						
The course will be taught in English. Intended learning outcomes						
			to can use the advan	and concents introdu	used in the lasture of compatiti	
on polic es, as v fronted draining and bas	cy, incl vell as with p g the re sed on	uding the legal framewor understand the approach ractical problems, they c elevant economic theorie	k, the trace models an of European compe an refer to these case s that identify variab ns for appropriate ca	nd methods for the s tition policy in high p es, and the same log les to be measured a ses. They will sufficio	uced in the lecture of competiti- study of competition policy issu- profile cases. When they are con- tic to practical examples apply by and methodologies for assessing, ently understand the subject in ritically.	
Courses	<b>s</b> (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		s <b>essment</b> (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 60 to 90 minutes) or b) written examination (questions concerning mathematical methodology; approx. 120 minutes) or c) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages) or d) project report (approx. 10 pages) and presentation (approx. 15 minutes) Language of assessment: German and/or English creditable for bonus						

### Allocation of places

10 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree programmes Business Management, Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics.

Master's with 1 major Political and Social Sciences	JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re-	page 72 / 73
(2015)	cord Master (120 ECTS) Political and Social Sciences - 2015	

A total of 10 places each will be allocated by lot to students of the Master's degree programmes Angewandte Humangeographie (Applied Human Geography) and PSS.

### Additional information

---

Workload

150 h

**Teaching cycle** 

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)